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WITNESSES

. Jonathan W Mcwhite

-Greenville County Sheriffs Office

24
7

10/2/2020

¢

' ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2330209758

 ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

N 2

“OREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-
EWM

The State 'of South Carolina

County of Greenville

000619

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS-

~June TeRM 2021

THE STATE |

VS.

" MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY

/, - Indictment for
0549 '

POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

VIOLATION § 16-23-0490

Date:

'ENTERE
ACCT

SEP 12 2022

SC Court of Appeals

FILED
FEB 15 2021

. Clerk of Court

Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) ~ POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) : . VIOLENT CRIME
i

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - JUN 01 207 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
- County present upon their oath: 1

That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Greenville Cc')unfty, on or about the 2nd day of October, 2020,
possess or visibly display a FN 9mm Handgun (SN:KSOOG9703)%during the commission or attempted commission

of a violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Heroin. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

L e PP

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




. Y v" S
“ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

‘COUNTY OF - Greenville

STATE

VS B INDICTMENT/CASE#: '2021682300619
- A/WE 2020A2330209758

Date of Offense: 10/2/2020

S.C.Code § -: - 16-23-0490
~ CDRCode#: 0549

Michael Justin Kennedy

AKA:

Race: BLACK ° Sex M
DOB:

Age: '- 29

SENTENCE SHEET .
City,State, Zip: , ¢

OL¥ QN SOF

*CDL Yes ] No[[JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

SEP 122000

S: Courtof Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defeh ant who was CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS

To: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Dunnq Violent Cr

in wolatlon of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

IK]NON-\AOLENT ' I:]VIOLENT - [JSERIOUS DMOSf SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
o » B ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )
LesserIncluded  Defendant Waives S _—
The charge s: [ZI As Indicted, [] Offense, U Presentmentto Grand Jury. - (def'sinitials)

The pleais: []- Without Negotiations‘or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: _ , ' ' '

, 4 0370 . S —464685
~Grounsell, CI@ ' SC Bar# Defendant mmn SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the J§ State Department of Corrﬂ%ﬂgv e r)efsmi\?betentlon Center,

for a determinate term of g— da-yslmonths/@Tlme-Served' [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed : years ‘

and/or to pay a fine of $° provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/T ime Served and or payment
-of$

» Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w1th probatlon for

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole-a_nd Pardon Services standard conditions of
~ probation, WhICh are mcorporated by reference '

The sentence shall run -

[id CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Cpm, CdOn S a3 ) 22
MTh%D;fendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §2.4-1 3-40 to.be calculeted and applied by SCDOC.
: /remtiTs™

[1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

'Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - _

R



STATE VS ' Michael Justin Kennedy  INDICTMENT/CASE#:

'2021.6323006,19 '

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:  AW#  2020A2330209758

0 PTUP . after months/yéars ' :
: - And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counséling [0 - Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohql testing -
O Attendv Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J NoContactwith [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counseling (] May serve W/E |
‘ - . beginning : _
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [[] Public Service EmploymentO days/hours

[] Central Registry-of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
(1 Other: |

(7 RESTITUTION: o [(] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] - Ordered
 Total:  § ___ plus20% fee: $ N

Péyment Term » , - [0 Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient; ' '

*Fine:

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conw. Surcharge)

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) .

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

- 3% to County (if paid in installments) .

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

[0 - § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund .

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Paw( B. W, ‘Z‘-Ubfm;v i:z:idig% j:dge:
‘ e :
Court Reporter; . H’é;r.a.c ~ 0

Sentence Date;

SCCA/217 (07/2021) -

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ‘ Beginning

$100
$100
$12 -
525
$25

- $150
$41
$50
'$40/ea
TBD

$500
TBD
TOTAL

[
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_ DOCKETNO. 2021-GS-23- . - o
WITNESSES y _ | . EWM 0 0 0 6 2 0
- . X[ / ~ The State of South Carolina -
Jonathan W Mcwhite ) . _ o . . .

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

Courity of Greenville

1022020 _ - ~_ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| JUNe e 2021 »
o]
- - ®
: ~ O
THE STATE g 2
, : : - x ‘B
— - ‘ o . VS, 4
A_RREST WARRANT NUMBER ' a5 3 »
202042330209759 MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY < 3
(7
. ACTION.OF GRAND JURY E
TRUE BILL SN
"~ FOREMAN GRAND J%RY | e
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT - e -
s _ , “Indictment for q
0392 | | | FEB 15 202
L ' B o ' Clerk of Coust
TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE - © o Gresnvllle Couny
VIOLATION § 44-53-0375
Foreperson ofPetit Jury o . ’ —

- ENTERE
Date: o | ACCT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUN 01 2021 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Greenville County, on or ab;)ut the 2nd day of October, 2020,

knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina or did knowingly provide
financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, 'attempt or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into
the State or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of 28 grams or more but less than 100

grams of Methamphetamine (Crank). This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ST P

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




- 4 : ' . 11 S‘J‘/
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL sessnons
* COUNTYOF . Greenville -

STATE Vs o - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G323006éo

A/WH#: 2020A2330209759

Michael Justin Kennedy

e’ N e e M N e e’ N e e e’ S e

AKA: Date of Offense; 10/2/2020 ,
) ~ S.C. Code § 44°53° 0375(0)(2)(
Race; BLACK . Sex: : - 29
DOB:
Address: clhauc
) SENTENCE SHEET
City,State, Zip: '
BLE SEP 12 2022
| . - SC Court of l
*CDL Yes[] No [JCMVYes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] _ Appea S

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS_
" TO: Drugs / Trafficking In Ice, Crank, Crack ' a

in violation of  § 44-53-0375(C)(2)( of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 0392

[INON-VIOLENT . [XVIOLENT - [X|SERIOUS DMOSTSERIOUS []MandatoryGPS [ §17-2545

: ( CsC w/mlnor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd ).
| _ . _
The charge is: [X] As lndlcted O L?‘fs::senCIUded O [P)l?;:ggglrw‘;xtlzvg?and Jury. — - (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Wlthout Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' '

" Grounsell, Cla@/ SC Ba# Defendant - WAN SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant Is committed to the 4 State Department of Corréﬁ%ﬂgy fc[lgefgﬂﬂ%?betentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 25 dayslmcnths/y‘/T lmGSewed I Youthful Offender Act not to exceed : years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Ti ime Served and or payment

of ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parele and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The sentence shall' run - 6‘ | '
PRCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: g Cony:c ~l~ oS oA ¥ I3i)22

) E] The Defendan to be glven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

l:] To lnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convucted ofa vuolatlon of § 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess or receive a flrearm or ammunition.

£



. STATE VS Michael Justin Kennedy INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS2300620
: ‘ - ' ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2020A2330209759

[0 PTUP after _ months/years . -
o ' ’ ‘ And Other Terms Listed Below:

] | Substance Abuse Coﬁﬁseling [0 Completion of GED ‘[j Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[:_]_ Attend Vdc;. Rehab. qr.Job, éorp A » O No Contact with A [j Domésfic Violence Intérvention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseliﬁg / l[:] May servé WIE
. _ " beginning : ,
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuanf t0 S.C. Code § 23—3;430 ' [] Public Service Emplbyment 0 | , days/hours'

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[0 -Other: - . | |
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred - [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § ~ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term » _ . [ Setby SprppS
Recipient: ' ‘
*Fine: - _ : $

- Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : ' S
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |Co
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) . $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - R - $12 K3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' ' o o $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Funding) - o $25 $ 2
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : _ .. %150 " § 180
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court.Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) o B _ %0 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) \ : $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 5 83

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
«during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, ’

O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Clerk: of Court/ Deputy Clerk: EM W\‘oh.p,“s.‘w . 5&2;?2%;:_‘193: '
Court Reporter: _ Hepnon Sentence Date: X[31]22

SCCAR217 (07/2021) " Page 2 of 2



DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-
WITNESSES EWN - 3 5 7 z .
- \/ / The State. of South’ Carolma :
JonathanWMcwhlte» - L
County of Greenvme -
: Greenwlle County Sherlffs Offlce _ _ I
' 10/2/2020 _".,QOURTT:oi-‘ G_ENERAL sEsslst- o o
June: repmagzt -
o . _ )
THE STATE , '%B)
— vs. = g
'ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | R | A
' 202012330209757, MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY - g
' ' w 9
Lo
. s
- oD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
FRUE BILL
F'oreper&on of Grand Jury
'VERDICT . “ / " Indictment for
: 0183 . o
" POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED
- SUBSTANCE WI/INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
VIOLATION § 44-53-0370
F oreperson of Petit Jury
Date

- ENTERED
T ACCT



STATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA ) - INDICTMENTFOR
R ) POSSESSIONOF ACONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WIINTENT TO
COUNTY-OF GREENVILLE = ) DISTRIBUTE

At a Courtof General Sessions, convened on~ . JUNOI1 20211 tne_ Grand Jtlrore of Greenville _
County present upon thelr oath | | _ |
: That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Greenvxl]e County, on or about the 2nd day of October 2020,
' _possess w1th mtent to distribute or ald abet, conspire to possess with the intent to distribute a quantity of a
schedule II controlled substance, Carfentaml such possession not having been authorlzed by law. This is in

: v1olat10n of §44 53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws ( 1976) as amended

' Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

,./-‘ 7 ff R ,._4 ’
’ / &_7 & e

_SOLICITOR - BAR#101312



'STATE

The charge s X As lndrcted ] Lesser Included D Defendant Waives

" for a determinate term of S daysﬁmeﬁthsly@ﬁme&wed [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

KICONCURRENT or []CONSECUT!VE to sentence on; é Cﬂn., :_L+'-64 S on A’l.?l/z'?-

0- lgvtf

*STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF .= ' - Greenville

Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2021GS2303572

AW 2020A2330209757

: Michael Justin.Kennedy
AKA: :

* Date of Offense: 10/2/2020
- - ' S.C.Code§ : 44-53- -0370(B)(1)
Race: BLACK . Sex M~ Age: 29 CDR Code# 0783
. DOB:
 Address: REC@W NCE SHEET
City,State, Zip: : .

DLi#:

. | | - SEP 12 2022
"COL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC Court of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CQNVICTED OF . or []PLEADS

N Nt e e e e e’ et e et Y e e

- TO; Drugs / Mdp, Narcotic Drugs In Sch. I(b)

in violation of  § 44—53¥0370(B)(1) . ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183 -

Z]NON-VIO_LENT [F_(IVIOLENT CJSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS - [ §17-25-45
‘ ' o ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
Offense, Presentmentto Grand Jury. = ____ " (def’sinitials)

The plea is: [ Wlthout Negotlations or Recommendatlon X ANegotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State:
ATTEST: L ' '

/M /QWS?O | S | eatpes
D Grounseli, ClgfR . SCBar# Defendant SMAN ' SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the @ State Department of cOrrM?oﬂgy f ')efgﬂﬂi?betentlon Center,

years

'and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of & + plus costs and assessments as applroable the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

P Thz Deféndant to be glven credtt for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.

To mclude time 'spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentlon Center.

Pursuant to.18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25 20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

| .ﬁm\.



<>

STATE VS " Michael 'Justin Kennedy . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021652303572
o | SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2020A2330209757

O PTUP after - months/years o
' e ‘ And Other Terms Listed Below:

[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Aicohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with - 0O Domestic'V_ioIencé.Interventiqn Program
(] Mental Health Counseling ‘ [] May serve W/E

C beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuani to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ' [] Public Service Employment 0 ' days/hours
(] Central Registry of Child Abu_se and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, »
[7] Other: ' '
.[j RESTITUTION: - ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing- [] Ordered
Totai: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ' ‘ (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: ’ A »
*Fine: : $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning _
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ »
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Coriv. Surcharge) : $100 $ /00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 - %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - ' $25 . 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' : ‘ $25 $ A5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _ $150 $ |50
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) - 41§
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) A - _ _ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea §

3% to County (if paid in installments) ‘ : ‘ TBD $. 827"
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk : :
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. ' ‘ ©$500 0§ -

(0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ' TBD  §
| . o | ;- S TOTAL' _§ J%375 .
’ i E 3 Mf ’ ! o Presiding Judge: - m /
Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: aul_[3. S s e . > . s .
° _ ep ty ¢ - ! Judge Code: @ 2773 ¢ / '
Court Reporter: : ”f-fl_('-gl .

Sentence Date: _ys)2/J2a2 |

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES P

N
/.
Jonathan W Mcwhite :

_ _ 7
. Greenville County Sheriffs Office

- 10/2/2020

" DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOCKET NO. 2021 GS 23-
| e 000537 A
The State of South Carolma

County of Greenwlle

DOB: 04/24/1993 B/M SSN: 250-91-7354

—————————————
—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

O

%
i

ZOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
. | o o
‘June  TERM 2021 - ?g
‘THE STATE -
£
VS. Q
| N
' MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY m

VERDICT - ; * Indictment for
: 0549 : .
 POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE -
‘ COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
VIOLATION § 16-23,-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury — —

Date:

SEP 12 2022
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : INDICTMENT FOR

) POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) VIOLENT CRIME
JUN 0 1 2021
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Greenville County, on or about the 2nd day of October, 2020,
possess or visibly display a Rugar .380 (SN: 380058489) during the commission or attempted commission of a

violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Heroin. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




GENERAL SESSIONS DOCKET TRACKIN G SHEET :

Name: MICHAEL JU STIN KENNEDY

Address (N,

City—tzite:' SC ZIP (N
_ss#— Sex:M Race: B
| "Date of Birth: —

..State SC Driver’ s License #—

Indictment # : 2021GS2300537A

Warrant/Ticket# 2021GS2300537A

No Warrant:

Offense Code: 0549

" Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du

Date of Arrest: June 1, 2021

" DATEOF DISPOSITION: g /3 , }509 5

AU 31 202

DISPOSITION
1. Guilty Plea '
2. Trial (Guilty)
3. Trial (Not Guilty)

*

* Explain:

*

[0
Greenvma County

_ 7. Remanded

. 8. Dismissed étPrelifn | |

8. No Bill

Judge: N\o r(m A

* 4. Dism/Nol Pros/Pros Ended * 9. Failure to Appear T
SRR | o SEP 12
5. Judicial Commitment * 10. Other S C e " 2022
o ' ourt of
6. Judicial Dismissal B O Appeals
Ct. Reporter Ho LLON

Defense Attomey p(Q S

Offense Code: 0549

.Sentence:

_ SOhCltOI‘ Clark Grounsell //é\-—&/\

Bar#: 100370

Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du

5&9&\_‘0



—_— e
m— — —

| WITNESSES 1l 4
_ - VY,
Jonathan W Mcwhite }é /

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

EWM

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23- 0005 3 BA

The State of South Carolina

Counfy of Greenville

10/2/2020

~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Jun€  Term2021

THE STATE

|
2
&

VS.
DIRECT PRESENTMENT _ _ '
DOB: 04/24/1993 B/M SSN: 250-91-7354 " MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY
- ACTION OF GRAND JURY. I
NN
Foreperson of Grand Jury
- VERDICT | | Indictment for
‘ . 0549 :
'POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
VIOLATION § 16-23-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury -

Date:

SEP 12 2022
SC Court of Appeals



STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR

, : ) * POSS OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ‘ VIOLENT CRIME :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on” _ JUN 0 1 202 the Grand Jurors of Greenville . -

_ County present upon their oath:
That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Greenville County, on or about the 2nd day of October 2020
- possess or v131b1y dlsplay a Rugar AR-556 (SN 85421352) during the commlssmn or attempted commission of a

v1olent crime, to w1t Trafﬁckmg Heroin. This is in v1olat10n of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

% /«/C:..—-—-——

SOLICITOR - ; BAR #101312"




GENERAL SESSIONS DOCKET TRACKING SHEET

Name: MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY | o Indictment # : 2021GSZ300538A
' Address— -  Warant/Ticket # 2021G82300538A
| Clty—tate SCZIP— | No Warrant:
ss# D Se:M. Race: B_ . - Offense Code: 0549 |
Date of Birth:— | - - Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du _

' "State: SC Driver’s License#_ L Date of Arrest: June 1, 2021 -

'DATE OF DISPOSITION:  ¢/3]2024

AUG 31 2022
T e Gouny
DISPOSITION: -
. L '1 Guilty Plea | . * 7 Remanded
2 Tnal (Gmlty) | - o '_. 8. Dismissed at Prelim |
L 3. Trial (Not Gullty) 8. NoBill Rﬂ OR v,
| *“. .4. D%sm(Nol ?ros/?ros Iflnded. * — 5 Fallu;e to AppeaSrEP ! 9 902

f“ 5., J.ufhc.la_l Commitment * f__.lO. Ot.her. | SC Court of Ap pe a‘s |

6. Judicial Dismissal ' ' ' ' '

* Explain:

Judge: M.OT (.:\)GY\ - . B Ct. Reporter: He (r’(‘(ﬂ\-

. Defense Attomgy: ' E (.0 f»Sg‘ , Solicitor: Clark Grounsell M .

Bar# 100370

Offense Code: 0549 Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du’

Sentence:

Spat H



WITNESSES A L
. . y% - : : The State of South Carolma
Jonathan W Mcwhite ' a '
‘ S ’ County of Greenville
Greenvnlle County Sheriffs Office. L _
10/2/2020 : . . S _ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' ' _ June ~ TERM 2021
. THE STATE
. : — m— VS. .
' DIRECT PRESENTMENT . | : :
-DOB: 04/24/1 993 B/M SSN: 250_—91-7354 _ MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY

———
——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
CRUE BILL

N\

" "DREMAN GRAND JURY

= DOCKET NO. 2021-GS- 23- g 053 9 A

SEP 12 2027 |
SC COU” Oprpea[s

Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT o N S indictment for
: . 0287 _ : -
TRAFFICKING HEROIN *
VIOLATION § 44-53-0370
Foreperson of Petit Jury - o | |
| | ~ ENTERED

Date: , . o
| , . - ACCT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT FOR

) TRAFFICKING HEROIN
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' J UN 01 2021 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: E
That MICHAEL JUSTIN KENNEDY did in Gfeenville County, on or about the 2nd day of October, 2020,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or éonspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was
knowingly in actual or constructive possession of 14 grams or more but less than 28 grams or more of Heroin.

This is in violation of §44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




ERE

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

| )
'COUNTYOF = Greenville ;
o ) . - ,
STATE s ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2021GS2300539A
' ) _
- . ) AW 2021GS2300539A
A Michael Justin Kennedy —— ] Dateof Offense: 107212020
' — — ) 8.C.Code§ : 445303 70(EN3N _
Race: BLACK ; : -hZL_) CDRCode# 0287 ‘
DOB: B
Address: R CEIW
- NCE SHEET .
City,State Zip: - - ’} E~TE E
DL#:

| “ ). SEP 12 99
*CDL Yes [J No[JCMV Yes D No O Hazmat Yes [] No[J ¢ Court Oprpea[

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or ' [JPLEADS .
TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in Heroin, morph., efc., 14 g or more, but less than 28 g

in violation of - § 44-53-0370(E)(3)( ~ ofthe S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0287

[ INON-VIOLENT ]Z]VIOLENT mSERlOUS []MOST SERIOUS | Mandatory GPS- D §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor: 1st'or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- The charge is: [X] As lndlcted I:I Leses: sr elncluded O Ereefzggtargtexﬁevce;srand Jury (def 's initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon [J. Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendatlon by the State.
- ATTEST:

Grounsell, €k SCBa#  Defendant ~ Attorney for Defendant " SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commltted to the X state Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center
fora determlnate term of 2 ; da .

heArgars/ Time-Sened [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘years

and/or to pay_a-fne of $ provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference, h

The sentence shall run ‘ - ‘ - o
PICONCURRENT or - []CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: _CONvied ron 5 6n_ ¥ 13)]272
i The ﬁifﬁdant is to be glven credlt for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.
/menthe
-~ [0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20, or§ 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Kp



>

STATE VS o Michael Justin Kennedy INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G82’300539A
o , SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2021GS2300539A
O PTUP_ after . months/years
' : And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling .[J Completion of GED [JJ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
| ] Attend Voc, Reha.b:. or Job Corp - [d No Contact with . [J Domestic Violence lntérvention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling ‘ [1 ~May serve W/E
. ' : , beginning: o
[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Empioyment0 days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
[] Other '
[] RESTITUTION; []> Deferred O Def, Wai\)es Hearing [7] ‘Ordered
Total: $ ~ plus 20% fee: $ _ o
" Payment Term L | [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: '
*Fine; : _ _ - $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning _
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ _ ' ' ' -
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - _ - $100 $ |aD
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ‘ _ : - $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - ' $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : o , N $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : ‘ $25 - $ 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S - o © $150 I E2)

- §34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) : - 41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' _ : _ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S . - $40/ea 3 -
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : _ _ -~ TBD - § B 2%
= Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

_ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. o $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
: ' ' TOTAL § 289 o=~
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cflerk: faur B. W ihang -m_ow Presiding Judge: U/
T » , Judge Code: - 2773 / [
Court Reporter: - _Aer HFM'J . Sentence Date: & [31[Z2

SCCA/217 (07/2021) o , | ' o ‘Page 2 0f 2



